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Nick Patton

From: Nick Patton

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 5:26 PM

To: 'Flynn-DuPart, Mary Lou'

Cc: ‘joseph.cheavens@bakerbotts.com’; Marcie Long

Patron, TipweL VSCHROEDER

o

Mary Lou: On document #000258 right in the center of the page there is an e-mail from parkratz to Frenkel, et al.
We desperately need the header information re this mail. It should be in either Cisco's server or the Baker Botts
server. We do know we need the info from one or the other. | am copying Joe on the mail.

Patton, Tidwell & Schroeder, LLP
4605 Texas Blvd.

Texarkana, TX 75503
903-792-7080
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